SELECTMEN'S MEETING -May 6, 2019

Present: John Strasser, Margaret Connors

Jennifer Gaudette

Guests: Chief Mancini, Carlene Quinn, Chief Clark (via telephone)

Correspondence was read and acted upon.

The Town Clerk and Tax Collectors Office temporary hours will be Tuesday & Thursday 9-12 and Monday 3-5 until further notice.

The Tri Town Transfer Station Committee will meet on Monday May $13^{\rm th}$ at 4:00 pm in the Carolina Crapo Building.

The Select Board Office will close at noon on Tuesday the 14th and will be closed Thursday the 16th as Jennifer attends the Primex Conference.

CARLENE QUINN met with the board to discuss the Sampler property and questions about different used. Chief Clark was on the line and answered life safety and fire questions. He will meet with Carlene and do a walk through later this week.

Jennifer advised the board that the work (FEMA) to be completed on Lafayette Road must be done by contractors and not the highway department. Mr. Glover will be meeting with Central Paving on Wednesday.

The board signed the completed Tri Town Transfer Station Agreement as approved by the NH Attorney General's Office. Jennifer will forward to the Easton Select Board for their signatures.

The board reviewed the minutes of the Tri Town Select Board Minutes and Margo will send Holly some notes that the board felt should be added.

The board reviewed a request from the Pemi-Baker Solid Waste District in regard to the town's representatives. Jennifer will confer with Holly in Franconia.

The board reviewed a building permit for David Cryans Map 202, Lot 11.2 for a new home. There was a question of setbacks and an energy audit is needed. The board approved the driveway permit.

The board reviewed the new plans for Red House Realty Trust for a new home on Map 230, Lot 20.1. Permit is approved with conditions as presented by Chief Clark.

The board approved a building permit for Jake Poirier to add dormers to his property located at Map 203, Lot 21. The property received a special exception from the Sugar Hill ZBA on April 30, 2019.

The board approved a welfare request for a resident moving away from Sugar Hill. The board denied a welfare request that did not meet the qualifications.

Jennifer advised that she meet with Gary Fournier of Purvis and Associates and he will adjust the revaluation contract to satisfy the changes recommended by the DRA.

CHIEF MANCINI met with the board to update them on Police Department business. Staff Sargent Chicoine has completed his basic training in Texas and will be returning to work in June. There are several area officers that have been filling in a covering his shifts for the past three months. The new vehicle will be picked up at NC Ford the end of the week and then taken to MHQ for radio installation etc.

MS. CONNORS updated MR. STRASSER on the Planning Board meeting she attended in his place last week.

MS. CONNORS made a motion to approve the minutes of April 29, 2019, seconded by MR. STRASSER. The motion passed unanimously.

With no more business before the Board, MS. CONNORS made a motion to adjourn. seconded by MR. STRASSER the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 PM. The next regular scheduled meeting will be on Monday May 13, 2019, at the Carolina Crapo Building.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer P. Gaudette Administrative Assistant